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Hi Susan; thanks very much for the detailed information.  I will follow up with the resources listed
below. Another Clark County partner that has some information about DD housing is PEACE- a non-
profit here in Clark County.
Thanks for your help, Vicki  
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 9:47 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Any Questions for HOSAP (Housing Options Study and Action Plan) presentation at
NACCC 5/8?
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Vicki –
 
This is a response to the question you sent to Marilee McCall below regarding the Housing Options
Study and Action Plan presentation to NACCC last night. I did a review of development proposals
from the last several years in the county jurisdiction and unfortunately didn’t find anything
applicable. I reached out to a few contacts and got the following responses and contact suggestions:
 

Vancouver Housing Authority
Fort Vancouver, Azalea Place, and Cherry Park are VHA’s developments that serve the IDD
community. Those who are interested are able to add their name to the waitlists for these
properties on the VHA website (www.vhausa.com)
 
There has been an increase in dedicated funding for the IDD population, however, we at
VHA have not developed a new development for this population in sometime. VHA is in the
process of developing a housing strategy and have had preliminary meetings with
organizations that work closely with the IDD community to determine how VHA could best
provide assistance.
 
Developmental Disabilities Administration, Clark/Skamania County Outstation
Serves persons applying for, receiving, or eligible to receive, DDA services.
311 W. 11th St.
Vancouver, WA 98660
Phone: 360.750.4250
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Toll Free: 1.888.877.3490
TTY: 360.690.4738
Fax: 360.737.2057
Website: http://www.dshs.wa.gov/dda
 
The ARC Washington State
Article with similar information that you relayed below:
https://arcwa.org/2023/01/06/10859/.
Info@arcwa.org
(360) 357-5596 or (888) 754-8798

 
I also sent an email to the following but haven’t heard back yet. I will let you know what response I
get:
 

REACH Community Development (located in Portland, but also serves Clark County)
https://reachcdc.org
360-326-4647

 
Sorry I wasn’t able to find anything more specific, but I hope this information is helpful. Please let me
know if you have any other questions. Thanks!
 

Susan Ellinger
She/her/hers
Planner III
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4516

                 
 
 
 
 

From:
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 1:19 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Any Questions for HOSAP (Housing Options Study and Action Plan) presentation at
NACCC 5/8?
 
Forwarding another question from a neighborhood leader for Monday night’s meeting.
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Marilee McCall, Neighborhood Program Coordinator
CLARK COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE    564.397.2316
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: All correspondence from or to this e-mail account is public domain and may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56.
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:59 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Any Questions for HOSAP (Housing Options Study and Action Plan) presentation at
NACCC 5/8?
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Marilee; I do apologize that I have not been able to attend the NACCC meetings regularly.  I do
have questions/comments about the housing study and plan; I have a developmentally disabled
adult son (age 39)  who lives at home with us and we have been trying to find him affordable
housing for a long time.  I have had contact from some of the social services agencies that we work
with saying that there has been a large budget increase for this type of housing. I am wondering
about any projects that may be happening in Clark County that address these needs.
Thanks, Vicki   
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:48 PM
To:
Subject: Any Questions for HOSAP (Housing Options Study and Action Plan) presentation at NACCC
5/8?
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
If you have any specific questions related to this project, please send them in to me by the end
of the day on Friday and I’ll make sure they are forwarded to the Community Planning staff
that will be presenting the information.
Here’s the webpage: https://clark.wa.gov/community-planning/hosap-overview
 

 
Marilee McCall, Neighborhood Program Coordinator
CLARK COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE
564.397.2316
www.clark.wa.gov/neighborhoods
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“Alone we can do so little; together we can do so much.” -Helen Keller

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: All correspondence from or to this e-mail account is public domain and may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56.
 
 

Vicki Fitzsimmons
Financial Advisor
Edward Jones
9901 N E 7th Avenue Suite A102
Vancouver, WA 98685
(360) 573-6604
www.edwardjones.com
 
If you are not the intended recipient of this message (including attachments) or if you have received this message in error, immediately
notify us and delete it and any attachments.

If you do not wish to receive any email messages from Edward Jones, excluding administrative communications, please email this
request to Opt-Out@edwardjones.com from the email address you wish to unsubscribe.

For important additional information related to this email, visit www.edwardjones.com/disclosures/email.html. Edward D. Jones &
Co., L.P. d/b/a Edward Jones, 12555 Manchester Road, St. Louis, MO 63131 © Edward Jones. All rights reserved.
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